# **Conecta** application

# **User Manual**

## **Conecta Release 9**

June 2015



Currently Supporting...

LEARNING ABOUT LIVING











## TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	What is Conecta?			
2	Platform overview			
	2.1	Accessing the Platform	2	
	2.2	Home page	2	
	2.3	Choosing your Language	2	
	2.4	How to log in	2	
	2.5	Menu tabs	4	
	2.6	User Access Levels	4	
	2.7	Logging out	5	
3	MyQ	Jestion (MyQ)	6	
	3.1	My Question dashboard	6	
	3.2	Conversations	7	
	3.3	How to fill in the client details	8	
	3.4	How the conversation works	9	
	3.5	How to add themes	9	
	3.6	How to answer a question	10	
	3.7	How to add an action	12	
	3.8	How to add a voice call	13	
	3.9	If you are a Junior Counsellor	15	
	3.10	If you are a Supervisor	15	
	3.11	Bulk Actions	16	
4	Statis	stical reports	16	
5	Settir	Settings		
	5.1	Edit Profile	18	
	5.2	User Management	18	
	5.3	FAQ Management	19	
	5.4	Browse FAQs	22	
6	Supe	rvision	23	
7	Search24			
8	Technical Problems			

9	What do you think?	
10	Appendix – What's New?	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	Release 9	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	Release 8	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	Release 7	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	Release 6	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	Release 5	Error! Bookmark not defined.

## **1 WHAT IS CONECTA?**

'Conecta' is a web platform that helps you communicate with clients through various communication channels. You can receive messages sent by SMS or email or through Facebook or a web widget. You can then answer these questions, and the users will receive your answer in the same format as their question.

The platform records the messages received and sent as an ongoing conversation, so if the same phone number, email address, or Facebook account sends another message in the future, it will appear within the same conversation and the thread of the discussion will not be lost.

The platform also allows you to record notes about offline interactions with the client (like referrals to services or social workers' interventions), and although the platform doesn't currently record voice calls or manage IVR (interactive voice response) interactions, it does allow you to take notes on a voice conversation with a client.

Every client is identified through their phone number, email address or Facebook ID.

Some features are only enabled in some countries – these are shown in green. If this feature is not currently available on your system but you wish to use it, please contact the technical team.

## 2 PLATFORM OVERVIEW

The Conecta platform can be accessed by a web browser and was working smoothly on the latest versions of all major web browsers at the time we wrote this guide.

#### 2.1 ACCESSING THE PLATFORM

The URL for your platform is:

Cambodia	1293.youthchhlat.org
Nweti (Mozambique)	nweti.oneworld.org
Egypt	conecta.ma3looma.net
Nigeria	conecta.myquestion.org
Mali	conecta.weleliado.org
Senegal	conecta.infoado.org

Your administrator or the OneWorld Technical Support team will give you a username and password. Use these to log in to the platform.

#### **2.2 HOME PAGE**

The Conecta home page is where you log in to use the platform. It will be shown initially in its default language – Khmer/ Portuguese/ English/ French. You can change this at any time (see Section 2.2).

#### 2.3 CHOOSING YOUR LANGUAGE

You can easily switch to another language by clicking your desired language at the top-right-hand corner of any page on the platform, including the home page. The user interface of the platform will appear in the language of your choice and it will work exactly the same way as in the other language(s).

#### 2.4 How to log in

On the home page, you will see the project's logo and a login box (see Figure 1).

	យុវ័យផ្កាក អនាគកល្អ នំឯសុខភាពធូរកនត់អាយៈប្រវែទ្ធអន្សែសត្រូងគនៅកម្ពុជា	English mes
Please sign in		
Username		
Password		
	Remember Me	
	Sign in	

Figure 1: Login box

Log in using the credentials (username and password) given to you. These details are case sensitive, so take note of any capital letters. If you can't log in and you seem to be using the correct credentials (see Figure 2), contact your administrator. They will be able to check your username or reset your password.

Please sign in					
Username	ssrun				
Password					
	Remember Me				
	Sign in				
User or Password might be invalid					

	Figure	2:	Login	error
--	--------	----	-------	-------

When you are logged in successfully, your session will last as long as your page is open. It will expire when you close the browser or shut down the computer. If you want to keep the login details stored in your computer, tick the 'Remember Me' check box before clicking the 'Sign In' button. This will store the login details in the browser cache and you will be able to re-enter the platform without entering your details again. Whenever you clear the cache, these details will be removed and you will need to re-enter them.

It is not advisable to tick the "Remember Me" box if you share a computer with other users (like in an office).

3

#### 2.5 MENU TABS

At the top of every page of the platform you will see menu tabs. The tabs allow you to navigate the site and each tab lets you to do one or many actions.

The menu tabs (My Question, Settings, Supervision, etc.) shown will differ for each user depending on their user privileges. Figure 3 is a typical view for a Supervisor. Counsellors and Junior Counsellors will not see some of these menu items as they do not have access to them.



Figure 3: Menu tabs for a Supervisor

"MyQuestion" is the section of the platform that allows you to see messages submitted by clients and respond to those messages. It is where Counsellors will spend most of their time. See Section 4 for more information.

The "Voice Call" tab allows you to record the notes of a voice call with a client. See Section 4.8 for more information

The "Reports" tab is where you can see statistical data recorded by your platform. See Section 5 for more information.

The "Settings" tab allows you to edit your user profile (name, username, email address, phone number, password, etc.). See Section 6 for more information.

The "Supervision" tab is where Supervisors can monitor the work of Counsellors and Junior Counsellors. See Section 7 for more information.

#### **2.6 USER ACCESS LEVELS**

When an Administrator adds you to the system, you will be given a certain role, such as "Supervisor" or "Counsellor". These roles define what you can see and do on the platform.

#### User roles

- Admin An Administrator is a "super user" and has the entire set of privileges in using the platform.
- Supervisor A Supervisor can monitor the activities of Counsellors and view reports on statistical data. Supervisors are also the only users who can:

	<ul> <li>Check messages that have been opened by Counsellors</li> <li>Create/edit users</li> <li>Add/edit FAQs</li> </ul>
Counsellor	A Counsellor has access to the messages sent by clients. They can open the new messages in the inbox and send replies.
Junior Counsellor	A Junior Counsellor can open messages sent by clients, but their replies have to be approved by a supervisor before they are delivered to the client.

#### 2.7 LOGGING OUT

You can log out of the platform at any time by clicking the "Logout" link in the topright-hand corner of every page.

## 3 MYQUESTION (MYQ)

MyQuestion (MyQ) is the section of the platform that allows you to see messages submitted by clients and respond to those messages.

#### 3.1 MY QUESTION DASHBOARD

After a successful login, you will see the My Question dashboard page, which shows all the queues of conversations that you can work on (see Figure 3). A "conversation" is a group of messages to and from a client (e.g. a phone number) as well as any offline interactions recorded about that client. The numbers in parentheses indicate how many conversations are currently in each queue waiting to be managed by a Counsellor or Supervisor.

យរ័យឆ្នាក អនាគកល្អ និងសុខភាពឆ្នាំភេទាំមារបំផ្លើងខ្លឹងកូនតែជួក	English metige Hello Srorn! Logout			
My Question Voice Call Reports Settings - Supervision	Search			
My Drafts (2)				
<ul> <li>Inbox - CHC (5)</li> <li>Inbox - Inthanou (0)</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Waiting for Approval (0)</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Messages in progress (8)</li> </ul>				

Figure 4: MyQ dashboard

The conversation queues are where you will access the questions sent by clients. This is where Counsellors will probably spend most of their time. You can see the following queues:

My Drafts	These are messages you have opened. Either you are currently working on the message or you have saved it as a draft to complete it later. No other Counsellors can open these messages – only you or a Supervisor can.
Inbox	All the messages waiting to be answered by Counsellors. These are new messages, and any Counsellor, Junior Counsellor, or Supervisor can open them.
Inbox – CHC and Inbox – Inthanou	If you are a Counsellor assigned to either CHC or Inthanou, your Inbox will be named accordingly. In some instances (e.g. Cambodia) multiple organisations are allowed to answer the

	this case you'll see the inbox is further divided into inboxes for particular organisations.
Waiting for approval	This queue is visible for Supervisors only. It contains the questions answered by Junior Counsellors that are waiting to be approved by a supervisor before being sent to the client.
Messages in Progress	This queue is visible for Supervisors only. It contains all the messages that are being worked on by counsellors. Also, if a counsellor has clicked "Send" on a message but the platform couldn't connect with the telecom operator to send the message, it will be temporarily stored in this queue until the connection is re-established.

1.1

.....

....

By clicking the arrow (>) next to a queue, you can see the list of conversations in that queue. Each conversation is represented by the latest message in the conversation. You can open up the conversation screen (see 3.2) by clicking on the latest message.

Note: In the case of email messages and Facebook messages, it may take up to 5 minutes for a question to reach the system. It can then be opened by a counsellor. If you are experiencing any significant delays in transmission beyond this normal processing time, please report the problem to OneWorld Technical Support.

3.2 CONVERSATIONS		
Every conversation screen includes 3 sections:		

	User Manual	English Hello Ann! Logout
	My Question My Answer- Conversation Reports- Settings- Supervision	Search
Client Details	Client Details	
	ID Phone Facebookid Email Region 15 123456789 II Ka Nyaka More details -	Gender Age fema \$ 0
Conversation	Conversation Switch status fr	er off 🛛 Add new action/event 📄 🌞 👻
٦	How can I avoid pregnancy?	kdd' Edit Theme 🔷 🔸
<b>F</b>	Send Response	
Send Response	Type your response here	FAQ Search Term
1		Save Draft Send Response Request More Info Send for Approval
	Figure 5: Conve	rsation page

7

## **Box 1: Standard Procedure for MyQuestion**

Whenever you open a conversation, you should do the following:

- 1. Fill in the client details (if available) and click "SAVE".
- 2. Assign theme(s) to the new question.
- 3. Deal with the question (answer, ask for more information, forward, save as a draft).

#### 3.3 How to fill in the client details

Whenever a client sends a question to the platform for the first time, they will receive an auto-reply thanking them for their question and asking them to send some basic information about themselves such as age, gender and region. If the system already has some of this information, it will only ask about the missing information. For example, if the client's age and gender are in the database, the auto-reply will only ask about the client's region. The Counsellor will use this information to fill in the client details section. Simply fill in the age, gender and region.

It is also possible to record more details about the client, such as their occupation. To find these fields just click 'More Details'.

**Always click 'Save'!** If you forget, the information will not be saved on the system. This information is very important for the organisation to know who the users are.

Client Deta	ills				
ID 15 More detail	Phone 123456789 IS▼	Facebookld	Email	Region Ka Nyaka	Gender Age fema \$ 0 Save
Figure 6: Client Deta	Client details				
1D	Phone 123456789	Facebookid	Email	Region Ka Nyaka	Gender Age femai ≑ 0
More detail Phone Type Choose a c Notes	Source	Martial Status Choose a one \$	Highest Education Choose a one \$	Occuptation Choose a one \$	Save

Figure 7: Client details – with more details

#### 3.4 How the conversation works

The conversation tracks the messages from and to a user as separate bubbles of different colours. This makes it clear where each message has come from. On the top-left-hand corner of each bubble, you will see a symbol identifying that a message has come through

- email: 🖂
- Facebook:
- SMS: 🟴
- web widget: 🔇
- "ask.fm" web widget:

The bubbles are also colour coded:

- Orange: unanswered/open message
- · Green: messages that has been answered
- Blue: answers to client
- · Purple: messages to client asking for clarification
- Red: an answer that was not delivered to the client because of a communication failure with the telecom operator

	🔀 25 Mar 2014 16:40	Sexual inte Add Edit Th	heme 🗘 –	
	Hi bong,			
	I have one question. when I sex pel mean r dov ter arch mean kon re te?			
	thanks,			
-	L			
	26 Mar 2014 10:42 - Inthanou			
	Dear oun,			
	Thanks for your question! kar roum phet pel mean rdov men arch ouy mean			
	neng mean kon ban. douch nis oun trov brakot tha ka thlak chheam rbos ou		n them oun arch call	
	mok 1280 or 012 999 008 men ket thlai chom pos cellcard, som ouy oun me	ean sokkha pheap laor, INTHANOU.		
			heme 🛛 🗘 –	
	Z7 Mar 2014 09:40	Symptoms an Add Edit Th		
0	27 Mar 2014 09:40 I have vaginal discharge, do i have STD?	Symptoms an Add Edit Th		

Figure 7: Message bubbles

#### **3.5 HOW TO ADD THEMES**

Before you answer a message, assign themes to it. This will categorise the message so that you can track what the clients want to know about. On any incoming

message, press 'Add a Theme' and select as many themes as you think fit the message.

		×
> Family Planning	> Puberty/Growing Up	> Sexual Violence
> HIV/AIDS	> Reproductive Health	> Non-SRHR Questions
> Other STIs	✓ Sexuality	
	<ul> <li>Abstinence Masturbation</li> <li>Sexual orientation and gender identity</li> <li>Love Desire and pleasure</li> <li>Interpersonal relationships</li> <li>Sexuality-related stigma and discrimination</li> <li>Virginity Sexual intercourse</li> <li>Referrals to services related to sexuality</li> <li>Traditional cultural and religious norms and practices</li> <li>Sexuality</li> </ul>	
		Close Add Themes

Figure 8: Incoming message themes

When you are finished assigning themes to a message, press "Add Themes" to save your choices. If you press "Close" you will return to the question WITHOUT saving your chosen themes.

#### **3.6** How to answer a question

To send a response to a question, you have to select at least one question in the conversation by ticking the check box in front of the bubble. You then have several options (See Figure 10 below):

- If the message is clear and you know the answer, type the response and click "Send Response". The system will send the message to the client and take you back to the MyQ dashboard where you can choose the next message you want to answer.
- If you first want to check the **FAQ database** for help answering the message, enter a search term in the FAQ Box and click the magnifying glass. This will open a pop-up with the FAQ search results. If you find an FAQ that you want

to use to answer the message, you can "apply" the short answer for SMS messages or the long answer for Facebook or email messages. Once you click "apply", the pop-up will be closed and the response box will be filled with the FAQ answer. You can now edit the answer before sending it to the client.

- If you have typed a response, but cannot complete it for some reason, you can always save the draft and send it later. The conversation will still be assigned to you and you can see it in the "**My drafts**" queue. The other Counsellors will not be able to see the conversation only a Supervisor can.
- If you want more information from the client but you are not specifically answering a question, type your message to the client and press the "Request more Info" button. This way the system doesn't track your "request for information" as an answer to a client's question.
- If Counsellors are unsure of an answer to a client, they can press the "Send for Approval" button to send the message and their answer to a Supervisor for approval. Junior Counsellors MUST get approval before sending a response to a client. After typing their response, they should press the "Send for Approval" button.

e your response here		FAQ Search Term Q
is another reply	1.	Save Draft
		Send Response
		Request More Info

Figure 9: Sending a response to a client

If a message doesn't make any sense or it is suspected to be spam, you can
reject it by clicking the wheel in the top-right-hand corner of the message
bubble and selecting the "Reject" option. By default, questions rejected ( or
marked as duplicate or dismissed ) do not show in the conversation. However,
they can be seen by pressing the "Switch Status Filter Off" button.



Figure 10: Rejecting a message

 Similarly, if the question is a duplicate of an earlier question in the conversation it can be marked as duplicate by selecting the "Mark as duplicate" option

- It is also be possible to dismiss a question in some countries. This option should be used when the message sent by the user isn't really a question, and therefore doesn't require a response, but shouldn't be marked as duplicate or rejected. An example might be when the user just sends a comment on the service, or just sends a greeting.
- If the conversation should be answered by another organisation you can move the whole conversation to that organisation's queue (in the case of Cambodia, CHC or Inthanou). On the top-right-hand corner of the conversation, click the wheel and select the appropriate "Send to" option.



Figure 11: Sending a message to another organisation

- If you haven't saved the message and don't want to answer it, you can close the conversation by clicking the wheel in the top-right-hand corner of the conversation box and choosing the "Close" option. This will return the message to the inbox and the conversation can be answered by another Counsellor. If you have already saved it as a draft, you will have to answer the question or ask your supervisor for support.
- Supervisors are able to unlock drafts by clicking on them in the "Messages in Progress" queue and editing and saving the draft

#### 3.7 How to ADD AN ACTION

You can add an action that will be recorded as part of the conversation. You do this by clicking "Add action/event" at the top of the conversation section of the page, then filling in the details of the action and pressing the "Save" button. This is useful if you contact a client by phone and you want to keep a record of the conversation. Other type of actions that are available are referrals or follow ups of referrals. Those are useful if you refer the client to visit a clinic for example and you want to keep track of this information in the conversation.

You can add themes to the action by clicking on the theme groups eg 'Family Planning' and selecting the appropriate theme before clicking Save.

12

Type of action or event	Date	Time	
Enter type of action or e 💠	12/12/2014	18:41:09	
Notes			
> Family Planning	> Puberty/Growing Up	> Sexual Violence	)
> HIV/AIDS	> Reproductive Health	> Non-SRHR Que	stior
> Other STIs	> Sexuality		

Figure 12: Adding an action

#### 3.8 HOW TO ADD A VOICE CALL

When you click the "**Voice call**" tab it will open a new blank conversation screen. The first section of the form, "Client Details" lets you enter the caller's details. Type the client's phone number in the "Phone" box and then click anywhere else on the screen. The system will check if this phone number is already registered on the platform. If it is, the system will load those details along with this client's existing conversation. If not, you can begin a new conversation for the client. Enter the client details and click "Save".



13

*Figure 13: Searching for a client's phone number in the database* 

Next, click "Add a new action/event" and type the notes of your call with the client. Be sure to choose "Voice Call" for the "Type of action or event". When you're done with the notes, click "Save".

Date	Time		
10/03/2015	13:35:59		
Type of action or event	Voicecall Type	Call Duration (hh:mm:ss)	Previously used Email
Voice Call	Choose on \$	00::	Previously used SMS
Notes			
Notes on your voicecall with		IIV/AIDS	> Other STIs
i anny i lanning	•		
> Puberty/Growing	g Up 🔹 F	Reproductive Health	> Sexuality

Figure 14: Recording the notes of a voice call

You can now add themes to the notes of the voice call by pressing the "Add/Edit theme button" and adding themes as you would for any other message.

When you've finished that, click the wheel and select "close" to return to the MyQ dashboard.

If a Quality Assurance form is due you will see a notification reminding you to complete a form. You will continue to be reminded until you have done all your due forms.

#### 3.9 IF YOU ARE A JUNIOR COUNSELLOR

Junior Counsellors are just like Counsellors except they cannot send messages directly to clients. Every message they write must be sent to a Supervisor for approval. The Supervisor can then edit the message, and then sends the final version of the message to the client.

#### 3.10 IF YOU ARE A SUPERVISOR

Supervisors can function as counsellors. They can open questions from the inbox and handle the messages.

On the conversations dashboard, Supervisors will see two additional queues that a Counsellor will not see. They are:

- Waiting for Approval
- Messages in Progress

**Waiting for approval:** When a Junior Counsellor sends a message or when a Counsellor is unsure of their answer, the message is placed in this queue for a Supervisor to check, edit, and approve. Only one supervisor can open a "waiting for approval" message at a time.

Once the Supervisor opens a conversation, they can:

- Send back to the "*Waiting for approval*" queue, by clicking on the wheel in the top-right-hand corner of the conversation box and selecting "close".
- Send Response. The Supervisor may first edit the answer typed in by the Counsellor. When the Supervisor presses "Send Response" the message will be sent to the client and the MyQ dashboard will then appear so the Supervisor can begin their next task.
- **Edit the response and save the draft.** The message will remain in the "Waiting for approval" queue and a Supervisor must re-open it and send the message to the client when they are ready.

**Messages in progress:** This queue includes all the drafts from all the counsellors. You can see whether a draft has stayed in a counsellor's 'My Drafts' queue for a long time and can ask them whether they need support to answer that question. You can also open these drafts, however it's advisable to use this tab solely for supervision and support, as in most cases a Counsellor will currently be working on the message, so editing and sending it may cause confusion. Also, if a counsellor attempts to send a message but the system can't connect to the telecom operator, the conversation will temporarily be stored in this queue. The message that has not yet been delivered to the client will be shown in red. **You do not have to do anything about these messages.** The system will continue trying to send the message from time to time until it is successful.

#### 3.11 BULK ACTIONS

If you want to quickly send one reply to a number of conversation or delete or reject them conversations you can use bulk actions. First tick the box on the left of each conversation and then the bulk action buttons should appear as shown below.

In most case only Administrators or Supervisors have permission to use bulk actions.

	Bulk Action buttons		
✓ Int	box (9)		
•	Reply - Dismiss Reject	<b>1 - 9</b> of <b>9</b> ( Show <u>5 50 100</u> )	<< < > >>
•	How many drugs must HIV patients take? (2)		09/12/2013 14:00
<b>@</b>	How can I avoid pregnancy? (1)		09/12/2013 19:00
×	What is contraceptive/birth control pill? (1)		13/12/2013 03:00
×	How does emergency contraception work? (1)		16/12/2013 05:00

Figure 15: Bulk Conversation Actions

## **4 STATISTICAL REPORTS**

The "Reports" tab is visible to supervisors and administrators. This function enables you to generate reports using various aggregates including age, channel, location, etc. Any table produced can be downloaded as a ".csv" file and opened in Excel.

A set number of categories (e.g. questions received by age) can be viewed by clicking the relevant box. The default view shows the reports by month and by year. You can select a specific period using the calendar on the top right. Click 'clear' to go back to the default view.

If you tick "New contacts only" the numbers quoted in the report will only count messages from contacts that sent their first question in that time period.

User Man	nual		យឆ្នាត អនាគ		កាសារខ្មែរEnglish Hello Ann! Logout តាអប់រំបំណិនដីកស្តីពីសុខភាពបន្តពូជ រងសុខភាពឆ្នាំភេទតាំមរយៈប្រព័ន្ធអន្សិចត្រូទិតនៅកម្ពុជា
My Qu	estion Voice	Call Reports -	Settings -	Supervision	Search
Repor		ate III (	Report Type ● Contact ◯ Me	e Org ssage □ CH	ganisation(s) C inthanou S New contacts only
22 Que	estion Rec	eived			
byAge	byGender	byLocation	byTheme	byChannel	byTheme byChannel
0 Ques	stion Answ	ered			
byRespo	onsetime b	yChannel			
0 Ques	stions Reje	cted			
0 Ques	stions Forv	varded to In	thanou		
byAge	byGender	byLocation			

Figure 16: Reports overview

To download the selected table, simply click the download button ( $^{\clubsuit}$ ).

You can switch between showing figures as percentages or sums by clicking the links at the top of each table.

	byAge	byGe	ender	by/	Age	byGen	der
Ŧ	Sum Pe	rcent	·				
						not gi	ven
	male	female	undisclo	sed	All	male	fem
-							



## **5** SETTINGS

Selecting the Settings tab will show one or more menu options. If you are a Counsellor, you will only see "Edit Profile" and "Browse FAQs". Supervisors and Administrators will also see "User Management", and "FAQ Management" but not Browse FAQs.

Settings -	Supervision
User Manag FAQ Manag Edit Profile	·

Figure 18: Settings tab

#### 5.1 EDIT PROFILE

You can edit your profile including your name, username, email address, phone number, and password if you want.

#### 5.2 USER MANAGEMENT

This feature is limited to Administrators and Supervisors only. You can add new users and edit the details of the existing users. To edit the details of an existing user, select the user's name and edit the necessary information. To create a new user account, press the "Add New User" button in the top-right-hand corner of the page.

User Management	ADD NEW USER
✓ admin	
Ouk Tith Chhorvy Bou Vannary Sean Sok Phay Loun Monyl Long Sokhom <u>Sanary Kaing</u> Srom Srun Jeffrey Allen El Boravy MAM Sophea	
✓ supervisor	
Eduardo Belinchon	
▶counsellor	
▶ inthanouCounsellor	
→ junior	

Figure 19: The user management screen

When adding a new user or editing the details of an existing user, you must enter details for every box, and then press the "Save" button.

My Question Voice Call Rep	Title	First Name	Surname	Login	Search	
	Mr ▼ Email	Phone	Role	Status		
User Management			guest •	Active •		ADD N
Ouk Tith Chhorvy						

Figure 20: Adding or editing user details

#### 5.3 FAQ MANAGEMENT

The Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) help the counsellors give correct answers to the clients by providing template answers to popular questions. A good FAQ database is key for this process. The FAQs are organised in categories (e.g. Family Planning) and subcategories (e.g. condoms). You can assign several categories to

one FAQ. In the example below, you can see the FAQ is assigned to both "Condoms" and "Prevention of STIs".

Every FAQ has a short reply and a long reply. The short reply serves as template for an answer via SMS, while the long reply serves as template for answering a question that came in via email or Facebook.

Frequently Asked Questions	ENG	¥	Search Faqs	٩	ADD NEW FAQ
✓ Family Planning					
✓ Condoms					
Condoms Prevention of STIs Can condom protect people from all sexual	I transmitted disease	e? ដើម្រេច«លទ័យ»	ទទោះជាះខំខីខ្លួខង		
> Other contraceptives					
> Natural family planning					
> Pregnancy/Safe Motherhood					
> Referrals to services related to family planning					
► Family Planning - other					
> HIV/AIDS					
▶ Other STIs					

Figure 21: FAQs

To create a new FAQ, press the "**Add new FAQ**" button in the top-right-hand corner of the page. You can also edit an FAQ by clicking on the specific question, editing it, and clicking "**Save**".

Add/Edit FAQ	×		
Question			
Can condom protect people from all sexu ៖គឺរម្នាទជនាទី២៣គេ៣នេះខិទិទួននាទកាប់ទះគងលេខុះន?	al transmitted disease?		
Short Reply			
lf you used it properly, and regularly. ജ്ജനുള്ളക്കുള്ളും എകേട്ടുള്ളങ്ങള	18		
Long Reply			
properly, and regularly (condom can prot ក្រោទពនាទីយកចតានោះខែខិត្តចតាទេក្ខភ្លេទទេខនេះ ខើត្តតម្រើប្រាដ់តាននេះត្រឹទ (ក្រោទពចតានោះនេះខ្លាំទីទទៃទទិននេះក្រោទខិនខិននៃធ្យុំត្រូវ្រាះ) ។			
Family Planning	> HIV/AIDS		
✓ Other STIs	> Puberty/Growing Up		
<ul> <li>Modes of transmission</li> <li>Prevention of STIs</li> </ul>	> Reproductive Health		
<ul> <li>Symptoms and signs of STIs</li> <li>Referrals to services related to</li> </ul>	> Sexuality		
STIS Other STIs - other	> Sexual Violence		
<ul> <li>Non-SRHR Questions</li> </ul>			
	Close Save		

Figure 22: Adding or editing an FAQ

## 5.4 BROWSE FAQs

This optional feature allows counsellors to browse the FAQs that are available. This feature is similar to the FAQ Management feature described in the previous section, but the counsellors cannot create, edit or change FAQs.

## **6 SUPERVISION**

The Supervision tab allows monitoring of counsellor activities. Only the supervisor can see this tab. They will be able to see for each counsellor how many open (but unanswered) questions remain in the counsellor's draft queue, and how many questions the counsellor has answered.

The stronger colour in each circle indicates what proportion of the total number of open or answered questions the counsellor has. For example, in the image below, the stronger blue colour for Srorn Srun indicates that nearly half of all the open questions are associated with him.



Figure 23: Supervision Dashboard

Clicking on 'open' will show the list of open questions for the specific counsellor, similar to 'answered' which will show a list of the questions answered by the counsellor. It is then possible to click down and see the whole conversation which this question is a part of.

The default view shows the questions answered since the launch of the platform. You can filter this information from a more recent date by using the calendar in the top right corner.

## 7 SEARCH

With the search bar, you are able to search the whole platform. It can help you find previous conversations.

Submit

Figure 24: Search Bar

You can enter words into the search box in which case it will look for questions or answers containing those words. This provides a way of finding conversations mentioning a particular topic.

It is also possible to enter a telephone number or email address to find the conversation from a particular user.

Sear	ch Results	
Search Ter	m: food - 11 Result(s) (Filter Results)	
		1 - 10 of 11 ( Show 5 50 100 )
-	Thank! So it can cause by food and drink. If you feel uncomfortable with this problem, you should discuss with doctor or call 012 999 009/008,free for Cell c (69)	08/05/2014 13:09
-	Hi sister, Most of women feel pain during period. You can do gentle exercise, eating fresh fruit, milk and green tea, reducing eat salt food, and wear comfort d (31)	07/04/2014 12:47
=	Hi sister, Most of women feel pain during period. You can do gentle exercise, eating fresh fruit, milk and green tea, reducing eat salt food, and wear comfort d (31)	07/04/2014 12:49
-	Thanks for your info. Your concern to get baby is not much problem because you are young, so you have much chance to get pregnant. both of you should take ca (10)	16/05/2014 15:54
<b>—</b>	Helio, thank for your question! You said you have twin baby, so you can face with this sign more than women that have one baby. To reduce it, you should take (9)	16/05/2014 16:13
<b>—</b>	Helio, thank for your question! You said you have twin baby, so you can face with this sign more than women that have one baby. To reduce it, you shoul take a (9)	14/05/2014 16:25
-	Helio, thank for your question! You said you have twin baby, so you can face with this sign more than women that have one baby. To reduce it, you shoul take a (9)	19/05/2014 12:55
-	Hello, thank for your question! You said you have twin baby, so you can face with this sign more than women that have one baby. To reduce it, you shoul take a (9)	19/05/2014 14:19

Figure 25: Search results

## 8 **TECHNICAL PROBLEMS**

If you are experiencing technical issues with the platform (if it is behaving strangely or showing error messages), please contact your administrator or OneWorld technical support. To help you, the technical support team needs as much information as possible.

Please try to provide the following information about the problem:

- Specific details of any error messages (copy and paste the whole error message).
- Step-by-step details to reproduce the problem (when and where the problem occurs).
- Screen shots of the page.

This will help the tech team to resolve the problem as quickly as possible.

Contact the technical team by sending an email to <a href="mailto:support@oneworld.org">support@oneworld.org</a>

## **9 WHAT DO YOU THINK?**

We're always trying to improve the Conecta platform and the best way for us to do that is for you to tell us what you like about it and what you would like to change about it! Please send any thoughts you might have to <u>ideas@oneworld.org</u>.

Thanks so much! We hope the Conecta platform helps you increase your productivity and give your clients the information they need to improve their lives!